September 20, 2000

Mr B Michael Verne

Tivestipgator

Premerger Notification Office

Bureau of Competition

Reom 303

Federsl Trade Commission

6th Sireet and Pennsylvania Aveoue, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Dear Mr. Verpe:

The purpose of this letter is to confirm your recent advice regarding the
application of the exemption from premerger notification affarded by 16 C.F.R. §802.9.
The facts I have kaid out for you ere es follows:

1. Four limfted pafmeruhips ("A", "B", "C" and "D"), each of which
is its own ulimate parent entity, are shareholders of a corporation (*Target"). Target
will be acquired by Aequiror in a stock-for-stock merzer (the "Mereer™),
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on the board of directars of Acquiror. The natural person whe will represent A, B, C and
D) on the board of directors of Acquirer iz a genaral partuer of partnerships A and B &nd
is one of 11 menaging members of a limited lishility company (the "LLC™) which is the
genera] partoer of partnerships £ and D, He does not have the right to 50% or more of
the profits of tha LLC or te 50% or more of its assets in the avent of dissoluiion.

Yo have advised me that, as to partnerships A and B, the exemption of
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Please Ict me know whether Thave accurately summarized your advice.
When you heve an apportunity to respond, or if you nesd any clarification in Tespect of
this analysis, please call me at

Very truly yours,

Asdrce -
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